

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0101060602	A010616	NURSERY MANAGEMENT	ORH0862	300			
0101060602	A010616	NURSERY MANAGEMENT	ORH0863	450			
0101060602	A010616	NURSERY MANAGEMENT	ORH0864	150			
0101060703	A200100	LANDSCAPE & TURF MANAGEMENT	ORH0802	450			
0101060703	A200100	LANDSCAPE & TURF MANAGEMENT	ORH0803	150			
0101060703	A200100	LANDSCAPE & TURF MANAGEMENT	ORH0862	300			
0101830100	A010512	VETERINARY ASSISTING	ATE0006	450			
0101830100	A010512	VETERINARY ASSISTING	ATE0070	150			
0101830100	A010512	VETERINARY ASSISTING	ATE0072	150			
0252090400	M607010	LODGING OPERATIONS	HMV0201	300			
0252090400	M607010	LODGING OPERATIONS	HMV0202	150			
0252090400	M607010	LODGING OPERATIONS	HMV0740	150			
0252140104	M200500	MARKETING, MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURIAL PRINCIPLES	MKA0010	150			
0252140104	M200500	MARKETING, MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURIAL PRINCIPLES	MKA0091	150			
0252140104	M200500	MARKETING, MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURIAL PRINCIPLES	MKA0432	300			
0351060112	H170106	DENTAL ASSISTING	DEA0725	90			
0351060112	H170106	DENTAL ASSISTING	DEA0726	210			
0351060112	H170106	DENTAL ASSISTING	DEA0727	465			
0351060112	H170106	DENTAL ASSISTING	DEA0728	465			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0400	18			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0433	319			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0434	319			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0435	349			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0441	285			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0451	285			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0461	285			
0351060306	H170108	DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY	DTE0481	180			
0351070302	H170107	HEALTH UNIT COORDINATOR/MONITOR TECHNICIAN	HIM0076	410			
0351070302	H170107	HEALTH UNIT COORDINATOR/MONITOR TECHNICIAN	HIM0090	130			
0351070302	H170107	HEALTH UNIT COORDINATOR/MONITOR TECHNICIAN	HSC0003	90			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0001	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0009	90			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0009	90			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0091	350			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0092	350			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0093	320			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0228C	150			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0250C	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0274C	120			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0280C	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0290C	90			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0434	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0450	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0473	75			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0650	60			
0351071403	H170529	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER	HIM0817	120			
0351071405	H170530	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER - ATD	HIM0009	90			
0351071405	H170530	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER - ATD	HIM0091	350			
0351071405	H170530	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER - ATD	HIM0092	350			
0351071405	H170530	MEDICAL CODER/BILLER - ATD	HIM0093	320			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	HCP0720C	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	HCP0750C	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	HSC0003	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0002	250			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2025 ~~2024~~

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0002C	250	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0200C	155			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0201C	150			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0204	30			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0204L	60			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0230	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0230C	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0231	69			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0233	144			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0234	120			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0239	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0242	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0242C	120			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0253C	204			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0254	60			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0254C	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0254L	60			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0255C	124			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0258	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0310	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0310C	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0322	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0334	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0334C	120			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0334L	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0343	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0501	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0501C	75	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0506	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0506C	90	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0521	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0521C	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0530	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0530C	90	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0540	60			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0540C	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0543	75			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0543C	75	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0573	125			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0573C	125	Yes		
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0581	230			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0800	200			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0800L	200			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0802	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0810	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0832	90			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0942	200			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	MEA0952	36			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	OTA0101	48			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	OTA0422L	96			
0351080102	H170515	MEDICAL ASSISTING	OTA0490	48			
0351080201	H170306	MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTING	HSC0003	90			
0351080201	H170306	MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTING	MEA0520	75			
0351080201	H170306	MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTING	MEA0560	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	HSC0003	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0003	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0004	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0006	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0015	75			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0021	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0023	90			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0030	210			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0031	210			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0032L	80			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0033L	80			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0041	300			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0049	300			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0084	360			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0085	300			
0351080506	H170500	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	PTN0086	300			
0351080507	H170700	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN ATD	HSC0003	90			
0351080507	H170700	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN ATD	PTN0084	360			
0351080507	H170700	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN ATD	PTN0085	300			
0351080507	H170700	PHARMACY TECHNICIAN ATD	PTN0086	300			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	HSC0003	90			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	HSC0003C	90			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	MEA0540	75			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	MEA0540C	75			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	MEA0541	300			
0351090203	H170208	ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH TECHNOLOGY	MEA0541C	300			
0351090413	W170212	EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN - ATD	EMS0110	300			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	BSC0070	75			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	HSC0003	90			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	HSC0003C	90			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	HSC0530	63			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0003	144			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0004	42			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0005	18			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0008	130			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0010	150			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0011C	450			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0012L	435			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0015C	210			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0040	94			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0120	204			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0121	114			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0155C	144			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0255L	256			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0256L	192			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0257L	240			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0803	36			
0351090905	H170211	SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY	STS0930	30			
0351092300	H170800	ORTHOPEDIC TECHNOLOGY	HSC0003	90			
0351092300	H170800	ORTHOPEDIC TECHNOLOGY	PHT0090	355			
0351092300	H170800	ORTHOPEDIC TECHNOLOGY	PHT0091	355			
0351101100	H170207	HEMODIALYSIS TECHNICIAN	HSC0003	90			
0351101100	H170207	HEMODIALYSIS TECHNICIAN	MLT0368	255			
0351101100	H170207	HEMODIALYSIS TECHNICIAN	MLT0369	255			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0351150204	H180100	MENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN	HCP0121	75			
0351150204	H180100	MENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN	HCP0810	315			
0351150204	H180100	MENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN	HSC0003	90			
0351180203	H170705	OPTOMETRIC ASSISTING	OPT0720	170			
0351180203	H170705	OPTOMETRIC ASSISTING	OPT0721	336			
0351180203	H170705	OPTOMETRIC ASSISTING	OPT0722	642			
0351350102	H120406	MASSAGE THERAPY	MSS0204	375			
0351350102	H120406	MASSAGE THERAPY	MSS0205C	375			
0351350102	H120406	MASSAGE THERAPY	MSS0206C	375			
0351350102	H120406	MASSAGE THERAPY	MSS0209	375			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0001C	497			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0004C	500			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0011C	65			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0020	20			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0070	23			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0080	60			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0098	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0098C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0099	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0099C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0100C	85			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0290	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0290C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0291	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0291C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0373C	350			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0374C	350			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0381C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0382C	300			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0690	150			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0690C	150			
0351390101	H170607	PRACTICAL NURSING	PRN0933C	150			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	HCP0020	75			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	HCP0121	75			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	HCP0332	50			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	HSC0003	90			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	HSC0016	150			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	MEA0580	100			
0351390205	H170694	PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN	PRN0094	60			
0412050312	N100500	PROFESSIONAL CULINARY ARTS & HOSPITALITY	HMV0100	300			
0412050312	N100500	PROFESSIONAL CULINARY ARTS & HOSPITALITY	HMV0126	300			
0412050312	N100500	PROFESSIONAL CULINARY ARTS & HOSPITALITY	HMV0170	300			
0412050312	N100500	PROFESSIONAL CULINARY ARTS & HOSPITALITY	HMV0171	300			
0419070913	E300100	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	HEV0870	150			
0419070913	E300100	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	HEV0871	150			
0419070913	E300100	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	HEV0872	150			
0419070913	E300100	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	HEV0873	150			
0450040804	V200600	INTERIOR DECORATING SERVICES	HEV0412	200			
0450040804	V200600	INTERIOR DECORATING SERVICES	HEV0413	200			
0450040804	V200600	INTERIOR DECORATING SERVICES	HEV0452	350			
0450040804	V200600	INTERIOR DECORATING SERVICES	HEV0453	300			
0510030306	B070600	DIGITAL DESIGN	GRA0024	150			
0510030306	B070600	DIGITAL DESIGN	GRA0025	300			
0510030306	B070600	DIGITAL DESIGN	GRA0026	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0510030306	B070600	DIGITAL DESIGN	GRA0027	300			
0510030306	B070600	DIGITAL DESIGN	OTA0040	150			
0510030307	K700100	DIGITAL DESIGN 1	GRA0024	150			
0510030307	K700100	DIGITAL DESIGN 1	GRA0025	300			
0510030307	K700100	DIGITAL DESIGN 1	OTA0040	150			
0510030308	K700200	DIGITAL DESIGN 2	GRA0026	300			
0510030308	K700200	DIGITAL DESIGN 2	GRA0027	300			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0025	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0030	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0063	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0068	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0072	300			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0073	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	CTS0075	150			
0511010302	Y300400	APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	OTA0040	150			
0511020102	Y700500	WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0041	300			
0511020102	Y700500	WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0044	150			
0511020102	Y700500	WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	OTA0040	150			
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	ACO0101	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CGS0566	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0035	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0036	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0041	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0044	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0050	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0053	45			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0065	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0080	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	CTS0081	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020202	B070320	BUSINESS COMPUTER PROGRAMMING	MTB0102	75			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24) Program daggered for deletion in 2022-23
0511020313	Y700200	JAVA DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0031	600			
0511020313	Y700200	JAVA DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0041	300			
0511020313	Y700200	JAVA DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0044	150			
0511020313	Y700200	JAVA DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	OTA0040	150			
0511020314	Y700400	.NET APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT AND PROGRAMMING	CTS0032	450			
0511020314	Y700400	.NET APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT AND PROGRAMMING	CTS0041	300			
0511020314	Y700400	.NET APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT AND PROGRAMMING	CTS0044	150			
0511020314	Y700400	.NET APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT AND PROGRAMMING	OTA0040	150			
0511020315	Y700300	DATABASE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0041	300			
0511020315	Y700300	DATABASE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0044	150			
0511020315	Y700300	DATABASE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	CTS0062	600			
0511020315	Y700300	DATABASE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMMING	OTA0040	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0015	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0016	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0017	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0049	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0070	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	CTS0071	150			
0511080100	Y700100	WEB DEVELOPMENT	OTA0040	150			
0511080402	Y500200	MODELING SIMULATION PRODUCTION	CTS0770	150			
0511080402	Y500200	MODELING SIMULATION PRODUCTION	CTS0776	300			
0511080402	Y500200	MODELING SIMULATION PRODUCTION	CTS0777	300			
0511080403	Y500300	MODELING SIMULATION DESIGN	CTS0770	150			
0511080403	Y500300	MODELING SIMULATION DESIGN	CTS0771	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0511080403	Y500300	MODELING SIMULATION DESIGN	CTS0772	300			
0511080403	Y500300	MODELING SIMULATION DESIGN	CTS0773	300			
0511080403	Y500300	MODELING SIMULATION DESIGN	CTS0774	450			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0022	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0023	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0024	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0029	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	EEV0317	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	EEV0504	150			
0511090102	B078000	NETWORK SUPPORT SERVICES	OTA0040	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	CTS0026	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	CTS0027	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	CTS0028	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	CTS0029	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	EEV0317	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	EEV0504	150			
0511090105	B079300	NETWORK SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION	OTA0040	150			
0511090107	Y100200	COMPUTER SYSTEMS & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CSIT)	CTS0069	300			
0511090107	Y100200	COMPUTER SYSTEMS & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CSIT)	CTS0082	300			
0511090107	Y100200	COMPUTER SYSTEMS & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CSIT)	CTS0083	150			
0511090107	Y100200	COMPUTER SYSTEMS & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CSIT)	CTS0084	150			
0511090200	Y100400	CLOUD COMPUTING & VIRTUALIZATION	CTS0026	150			
0511090200	Y100400	CLOUD COMPUTING & VIRTUALIZATION	CTS0054	150			
0511090200	Y100400	CLOUD COMPUTING & VIRTUALIZATION	CTS0056	300			
0511090200	Y100400	CLOUD COMPUTING & VIRTUALIZATION	EEV0504	150			
0511090200	Y100400	CLOUD COMPUTING & VIRTUALIZATION	OTA0040	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0000	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0001	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0002	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0003	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0005	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0020	150			
0511100124	Y300600	ENTERPRISE DESKTOP AND MOBILE SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY	CTS0033	150			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0018	600			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0019	150			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0021	150			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0060	150			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0085	150			
0511100302	Y100300	APPLIED CYBERSECURITY	CTS0089	150			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CGS0566	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0050	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0053	45			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0059	600			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0080	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0081	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0091	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	CTS0093	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	EEV0554	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	EEV0561	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	EEV0562	75			
0515120200	Y100100	TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES	MTB0102	75			
0522030103	B072000	LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0040	150			
0522030103	B072000	LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0041	300			
0522030103	B072000	LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0042	150			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0522030103	8072000	LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0050	450			
0550041114	8082100	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION VISUAL DESIGN	DIG0070	300			
0550041114	8082100	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION VISUAL DESIGN	DIG0071	150			
0550041114	8082100	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION VISUAL DESIGN	DIG0072	150			
0550041116	8082300	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION PROGRAMMING	DIG0070	300			
0550041116	8082300	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION PROGRAMMING	DIG0075	150			
0550041116	8082300	GAME/SIMULATION/ANIMATION PROGRAMMING	DIG0076	150			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	MEA0230	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	MEA0239	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	MEA0310	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	MEA0310C	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	MEA0334	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OCA0301	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OCA0604	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0040	150			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0041	300			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0101	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0322	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0402	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0422L	96			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0490	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0501	48			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0631	300			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0651	300			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0930L	96			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0931L	96			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0932L	90			
0551071603	8070300	MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST	OTA0943	48			
0552020101	8060200	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ANALYSIS	MNA0080	300			
0552020101	8060200	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ANALYSIS	MNA0082	450			
0552020101	8060200	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ANALYSIS	OTA0040	150			
0552030202	8070110	ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS	ACO0040	300			
0552030202	8070110	ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS	ACO0041	300			
0552030202	8070110	ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS	ACO0042	150			
0552030202	8070110	ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS	OTA0040	150			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OCA0402	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0013	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0030	150			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0040	150			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0041	300			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0043	450			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0105	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0311	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0322	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0405	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0595	48			
0552040103	8070330	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SPECIALIST	OTA0932L	96			
0552041102	8079100	CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE TECHNOLOGY	MNA0083	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0552041102	8079100	CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE TECHNOLOGY	MNA0086	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0609070208	K100200	DIGITAL MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA DESIGN	DIG0081	150			
0609070208	K100200	DIGITAL MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA DESIGN	DIG0082	300			
0609070208	K100200	DIGITAL MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA DESIGN	DIG0083	300			
0609070208	K100200	DIGITAL MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA DESIGN	DIG0084	300			
0610010524	K100400	DIGITAL VIDEO TECHNOLOGY	RTV0015	450			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0610010524	K100400	DIGITAL VIDEO TECHNOLOGY	RTV0016	300			
0610010524	K100400	DIGITAL VIDEO TECHNOLOGY	RTV0017	150			
0610020218	K300300	TELEVISION PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	RTT0109	300			
0610020218	K300300	TELEVISION PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	RTT0514	450			
0610020218	K300300	TELEVISION PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	RTT0516	450			
0610030400	I480200	3 D ANIMATION TECHNOLOGY	DIG0060	150			
0610030400	I480200	3 D ANIMATION TECHNOLOGY	DIG0061	300			
0610030400	I480200	3 D ANIMATION TECHNOLOGY	DIG0062	300			
0610030400	I480200	3 D ANIMATION TECHNOLOGY	DIG0063	300			
0610030501	I480205	DIGITAL PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0020	247			
0610030501	I480205	DIGITAL PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0021	248			
0610030501	I480205	DIGITAL PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0022	247			
0610030501	I480205	DIGITAL PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0023	248			
0612050103	N100600	BAKING AND PASTRY ARTS	FSS0090	300			
0612050103	N100600	BAKING AND PASTRY ARTS	FSS0091	300			
0612050303	N100510	CULINARY VEGETARIAN & PLANT BASED SPECIALTY	FSS0211	300			
0612050303	N100510	CULINARY VEGETARIAN & PLANT BASED SPECIALTY	FSS0212	300			
0612050304	N100520	FUNDAMENTAL FOODSERVICE SKILLS	HMV0101	300			
0612050304	N100520	FUNDAMENTAL FOODSERVICE SKILLS	HMV0102	300			
0615030300	I150303	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY	EEV0010	250			
0615030300	I150303	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY	EEV0100	400			
0615030300	I150303	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY	EEV0500	375			
0615030300	I150303	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY	EEV0616	375			
0615030315	J540100	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY 1	EEV0010	250			
0615030315	J540100	ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY 1	EEV0100	400			
0615030332	J540300	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	EEV0012	150			
0615030332	J540300	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	EEV0130	150			
0615030332	J540300	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	EEV0820	150			
0615030332	J540300	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	EEV0824	150			
0615030332	J540300	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	EEV0825	300			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	AVS0095	150			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	EER0006	150			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	EER0090	150			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	EER0091	150			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	EER0092	270			
0615040106	J400100	BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR TECHNOLOGY	EER0093	270			
0615040400	I150404	ELECTRICAL AND INSTRUMENTATION TECHNOLOGY	EEV0650	350			
0615040400	I150404	ELECTRICAL AND INSTRUMENTATION TECHNOLOGY	EEV0652	350			
0615040400	I150404	ELECTRICAL AND INSTRUMENTATION TECHNOLOGY	EEV0654	300			
0615040401	J110100	ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION 1	EEV0650	350			
0615040401	J110100	ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION 1	EEV0652	350			
0615040401	J110100	ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION 1	EEV0654	300			
0615040402	J110200	ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION 2	EEV0656	400			
0615040402	J110200	ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION 2	EEV0658	400			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0190C	120			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0400	150			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0431	150			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0432	150			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0453	150			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETI0708C	120			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETM0030C	120			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	ETM0040C	120			
0615040606	J100200	ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY	TDR0130C	120			
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0010	250			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2025 ~~2024~~

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 <u>23-24</u>	New Program Approved	Notes
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0010	250			
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0100	400			
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0100	400			
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0752	500			
0615049901	J200200	MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY	EEV0753	400			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0000	250			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0000L	125			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0001	250			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0001C	100			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0001L	125	Yes		
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0002	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0002C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0012	250			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0012L	125	Yes		
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0013	250			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0013L	125	Yes		
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0044	350			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0044C	350			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0045	350			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0045L	175	Yes		
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0060	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0060L	180			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0061	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0061C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0062	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0062C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0080L	150			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0100	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0100C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0102	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0102C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0102L	180			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0150	100			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0205	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0506	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0506C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0600	75			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0600C	75			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0600L	180			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0601	75			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0601C	75			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0609	60			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0609L	180			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0741	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0741C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0742	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0742C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0815	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0815C	90			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0850	110			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0850C	110			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0930	60			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0930L	150			
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0940	34			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0615050110	C400400	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)	ACR0949	180			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0000	250			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0001	250			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0002	90			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0012	250			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0100	90			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0102	90			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0150	100			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0205	90			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0741	90			
0615050111	C400410	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)1	ACR0850	110			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0000	250			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0001	250			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0012	250			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0013	250			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0044	350			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0044C	350			
0615050112	C400420	HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R)2	ACR0045	350			
0615061200	I150603	INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY	ETI0601	300			Program daggered for deletion (23-24)
0615061200	I150603	INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY	ETI0605	250			Program daggered for deletion (23-24)
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0070	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0370	450			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0570	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0775	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0776	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0777	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0874	150			
0615130100	C100200	DRAFTING	TDR0875	150			
0615130205	C100300	COMPUTER AIDED DRAWING AND MODELING	TDR0301	450			
0615130205	C100300	COMPUTER AIDED DRAWING AND MODELING	TDR0302	450			
0615130205	C100300	COMPUTER AIDED DRAWING AND MODELING	TDR0303	300			
0615130205	C100300	COMPUTER AIDED DRAWING AND MODELING	TDR0305	300			
0615130205	C100300	COMPUTER AIDED DRAWING AND MODELING	TDR0306	300			
0646010103	I463112	BRICK AND BLOCK MASONRY	BCV0330	450			
0646010103	I463112	BRICK AND BLOCK MASONRY	BCV0360	300			
0646010103	I463112	BRICK AND BLOCK MASONRY	BCV0362	450			
0646010103	I463112	BRICK AND BLOCK MASONRY	BCV0363	450			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0003C	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0112	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0112C	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0122	450			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0122C	300			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0123	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0123C	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0125	450			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0126C	150			
0646020117	C510300	CARPENTRY	BCV0127C	300			
0646030202	I460312	ELECTRICITY	BCV0603	300			
0646030202	I460312	ELECTRICITY	BCV0640	450			
0646030202	I460312	ELECTRICITY	BCV0652	450			
0646030204	I460314	ELECTRICIAN	BCV0603	300			
0646030204	I460314	ELECTRICIAN	BCV0640	450			
0646030204	I460314	ELECTRICIAN	BCV0652	450			
0646030204	I460314	ELECTRICIAN	BCV0667	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0646041502	I460401	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGIES	BCV0400	450			
0646041502	I460401	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGIES	BCV0401	300			
0646041502	I460401	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGIES	BCV0402	300			
0646041506	C100100	BUILDING TRADES AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN TECHNOLOGY	BCV0080	450			
0646041506	C100100	BUILDING TRADES AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN TECHNOLOGY	BCV0080L	375			
0646041506	C100100	BUILDING TRADES AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN TECHNOLOGY	BCV0081	150			
0646041506	C100100	BUILDING TRADES AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN TECHNOLOGY	BCV0082	150			
0646041506	C100100	BUILDING TRADES AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN TECHNOLOGY	BCV0083	150			
0646050200	I460514	INDUSTRIAL PIPEFITTER	BCV0568	300			
0646050200	I460514	INDUSTRIAL PIPEFITTER	BCV0569	300			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0508	360			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0508C	360			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0540	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0540C	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0562	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0562C	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0592	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0596	240			
0646050312	C500500	PLUMBING	BCV0596C	240			
0647010106	C700100	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS INTEGRATION AND AUTOMATION	EEOV240	300			
0647010106	C700100	ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS INTEGRATION AND AUTOMATION	EEOV241	300			
0647010604	J620300	MAJOR APPLIANCE AND REFRIGERATION TECHNICIAN	ACR0084	350			
0647010604	J620300	MAJOR APPLIANCE AND REFRIGERATION TECHNICIAN	EER0315	300			
0647010604	J620300	MAJOR APPLIANCE AND REFRIGERATION TECHNICIAN	EER0391	200			
0647010604	J620300	MAJOR APPLIANCE AND REFRIGERATION TECHNICIAN	EER0392	350			
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0041	250			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0043	250			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0047	250			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0100	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0523	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0525	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020107	C400100	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 1	ACR0548	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020108	C400200	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 2	ACR0431	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020108	C400200	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 2	ACR0571	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020108	C400200	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 2	ACR0578	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647020108	C400200	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION AND HEATING TECHNOLOGY 2	ACR0701	150			Program deleted (last reportable year 22-23)
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0101	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0102	300			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0103	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0104	300			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0106	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0107	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0108	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0110	150			
0647030201	T440100	HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICE TECHNICIAN	DIM0130	300			
0647030300	I470303	INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR	ETI0450	450			
0647030300	I470303	INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR	ETI0456	300			
0647030300	I470303	INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR	ETI0457	150			
0647030300	I470303	INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR	ETI0458	450			
0647030305	J590400	MILLWRIGHT 1	ETI0450	450			
0647030305	J590400	MILLWRIGHT 1	ETI0456	300			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0001	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0001L	180			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0021	75			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0022	75			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0100	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0100L	180			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0110	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0110L	180			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0112	75			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0120	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0120L	30			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0121	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0122	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0123	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0140	150			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0141	450			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0241	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0242	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0243	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0244	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0292	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0292L	180			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0295	350			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0310	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0310L	30			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0312	300			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0330	60			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0330L	200			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0381	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0382	120			
0647060306	T401300	AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN	ARR0949	260			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0010	225			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0014	300			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0014C	300			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0021C	135			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0022	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0110	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0172	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0190	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0190C	135			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0190L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0257	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0274	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0299	186			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0320	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0320L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0360	300			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0360C	300			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0390	66			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0391	69			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0401	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0401L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0418	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0450	111			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0452	24			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0453	150			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0503	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0503C	300			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0560	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0560L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0590	63			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0591	69			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0691	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0691C	237			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0691L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0697	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0697L	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0759	135			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0797	60			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0797L	120			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0892C	105			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0893C	180			
0647060405	I470608	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY	AER0949	180			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0006	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0007	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0014	300			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0110	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0360	300			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0418	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0453	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0499	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0599	150			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0691	60			
0647060411	T400700	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0692	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0172	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0257	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0274	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0299	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0399	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0503	300			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0891	150			
0647060412	T400800	AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0892	150			
0647060413	T600100	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 1	AER0319	400			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0118	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0173	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0258	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0275	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0419	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0459	200			
0647060414	T600200	ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 2	AER0506	400			
0647060422	T404100	AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE AND LIGHT REPAIR TECHNICIAN	AER0025	150			
0647060422	T404100	AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE AND LIGHT REPAIR TECHNICIAN	AER0026	150			
0647060422	T404100	AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE AND LIGHT REPAIR TECHNICIAN	AER0027	150			
0647060422	T404100	AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE AND LIGHT REPAIR TECHNICIAN	AER0028	150			
0647060424	T400720	AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN	AER0014	300			
0647060424	T400720	AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN	AER0172	150			
0647060424	T400720	AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN	AER0360	300			
0647060425	T400730	AUTOMOTIVE GENERAL SERVICE TECHNICIAN	AER0110	150			
0647060425	T400730	AUTOMOTIVE GENERAL SERVICE TECHNICIAN	AER0418	150			
0647060425	T400730	AUTOMOTIVE GENERAL SERVICE TECHNICIAN	AER0453	150			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0101	150			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0102	300			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0103	150			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0104	300			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0105	300			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0106	150			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0107	150			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0108	150			
0647060501	I470605	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	DIM0109	150			
0647060515	T440400	DIESEL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN	DIM0101	150			
0647060515	T440400	DIESEL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN	DIM0131	150			
0647060515	T440400	DIESEL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN	DIM0153	300			
0647060604	T410300	POWER EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGIES	SER0080	300			
0647060604	T410300	POWER EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGIES	SER0081	300			
0647060604	T410300	POWER EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGIES	SER0082	300			
0647060703	T640300	AVIATION AIRFRAME MECHANICS	AMT0705	450			
0647060703	T640300	AVIATION AIRFRAME MECHANICS	AMT0765	450			
0647060703	T640300	AVIATION AIRFRAME MECHANICS	AMT0766	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0705	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0705	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0775	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0775	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0776	450			
0647060801	T640400	AVIATION POWERPLANT MECHANICS	AMT0776	450			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0680	150			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0681	150			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0682	150			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0683	150			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0684	300			
0647060905	T400310	AVIONICS SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN	AVS0685	300			
0647061305	T650100	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 1	DIM0101	150			
0647061305	T650100	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 1	DIM0102	300			
0647061305	T650100	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 1	DIM0104	300			
0647061305	T650100	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 1	DIM0105	300			
0647061306	T650200	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2	DIM0103	150			
0647061306	T650200	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2	DIM0106	150			
0647061306	T650200	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2	DIM0107	150			
0647061306	T650200	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2	DIM0108	150			
0647061306	T650200	DIESEL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2	DIM0109	150			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0003	300			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0056	150			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0074	150			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0090	300			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0092	300			
0647061611	T400210	MARINE SERVICE TECHNOLOGIES	MTE0093	150			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0020	300			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0022	300			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0024	600			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0025	300			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0202	150			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0251	150			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0260	150			
0648050305	J200100	MACHINING TECHNOLOGIES	PMT0720	150			
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0026	300			
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0027	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2025 ~~2024~~

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0202	150			
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0251	150			
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0260	150			
0648050307	J200300	CNC PRODUCTION SPECIALIST	PMT0720	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0070	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0070C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0070L	75	Yes		
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0071	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0071C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0071L	100	Yes		
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0072	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0072C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0073	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0073C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0074	450			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0074C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0080	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0080C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0081	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0081C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0082	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0082C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0083	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0083C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0101	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0102	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0104	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0105	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0106	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0108	150			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0109	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0111	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0121	250			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0122L	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0126	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0128	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0129	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0130	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0131	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0131	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0132	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0132C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0133	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0133C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0134	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0134	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0137	100			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0138	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0138L	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0141	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0141C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0143	120			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0143C	75			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0153	90			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0154	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0161	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0161	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0164	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0171	95			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0182	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0750	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0751	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0752	90			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0930L	60			
0648050805	J400400	WELDING TECHNOLOGY	PMT0936	90			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0070C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0071C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0072C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0073C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0074C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0075	600			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0075C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0076	150			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0076C	150			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0077	375			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0077C	375			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0078	225			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0078C	225			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0080C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0081C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0082C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0083C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0085	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0085C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0086	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0086C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0125	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0132C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0133C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0141C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0143C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0150	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0150C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0151	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0151C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0161C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0165C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0172	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0172C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0174	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0174C	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0175	75			
0648050806	J400410	WELDING TECHNOLOGY - ADVANCED	PMT0175C	75			
0648070303	C410400	CABINETMAKING	BCV0200	300			
0648070303	C410400	CABINETMAKING	BCV0235	150			
0648070303	C410400	CABINETMAKING	BCV0240	300			
0648070303	C410400	CABINETMAKING	BCV0243	450			
0649020201	T440200	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	TRA0049	300			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0649020201	T440200	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	TRA0070	150			
0649020201	T440200	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	TRA0086	150			
0649020201	T440200	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	TRA0087	300			
0649020201	T440200	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	TRA0088	300			
0649020500	I490205	COMMERCIAL VEHICLE DRIVING	TRA0080C	320			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0036	450			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0037	450			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0038	300			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0039	300			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0420	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0430	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0451	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0460	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0461	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0463	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0540	120			
0650040208	I480203	COMMERCIAL ART TECHNOLOGY	GRA0948	90			
0650040217	K300100	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0017	450			
0650040217	K300100	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0041	450			
0650040217	K300100	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0042	150			
0650040217	K300100	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0045	450			
0650040217	K300100	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS AND PRINTING TECHNOLOGY	GRA0046	150			
0650040605	K610100	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 1	PGY0180	250			
0650040605	K610100	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 1	PGY0181	250			
0650040605	K610100	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 1	PGY0182	200			
0650040606	K610200	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 2	PGY0183	250			
0650040606	K610200	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 2	PGY0184	250			
0650040606	K610200	COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY 2	PGY0185	450			
0650060211	K100100	DIGITAL CINEMA PRODUCTION	FIL0085	300			
0650060211	K100100	DIGITAL CINEMA PRODUCTION	FIL0086	150			
0650060211	K100100	DIGITAL CINEMA PRODUCTION	FIL0087	300			
0650060211	K100100	DIGITAL CINEMA PRODUCTION	FIL0088	150			
0650060211	K100100	DIGITAL CINEMA PRODUCTION	FIL0089	150			
0650060502	K100300	DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY	PGY0190	150			
0650060502	K100300	DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY	PGY0191	300			
0650060502	K100300	DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY	PGY0192	300			
0650060502	K100300	DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY TECHNOLOGY	PGY0193	300			
0652020300	T300100	GLOBAL LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN TECHNOLOGY	OTA0040	150			
0652020300	T300100	GLOBAL LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN TECHNOLOGY	TRA0180	150			
0652020300	T300100	GLOBAL LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN TECHNOLOGY	TRA0182	150			
0652020300	T300100	GLOBAL LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN TECHNOLOGY	TRA0183	150			
0713129902	P131299	PRINCIPLES OF TEACHING	EDG0312	150			
0713129902	P131299	PRINCIPLES OF TEACHING	EDG0317	450			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0031	40			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0031C	40			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0040	80			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0040C	80			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0051	80			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0051C	80			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0300	32			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0305	40			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0310	16			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0315	40			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0320	18			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2025~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0325	40			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0330	20			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0335	16			
0743010200	P430102	CORRECTIONAL OFFICER (TRADITIONAL CORRECTIONAL BRTP)	CJK0340	30			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0001	10			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0001C	10			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0012	62			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0012C	62			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0013	40			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0013C	40			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0014	56			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0014C	56			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0020	48			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0020C	48			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0031	40			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0031K	40			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0040	80			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0040K	80			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0051	80			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0051K	80			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0064	35			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0064K	35			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0065	36			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0065K	36			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0077	50			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0077C	50			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0078	35			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0078C	35			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0084	24			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0084C	24			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0087	30			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0087C	30			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0088	32			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0088C	32			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0092	44			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0092C	44			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0096	60			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0096C	60			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0422	8			
0743010700	P430105	FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY	CJK0422C	8			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0001	10			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0012	62			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0013	40			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0014	56			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0064	35			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0065	36			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0077	50			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0078	35			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0084	24			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0087	30			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0088	32			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0092	44			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0393	8			
0743010702	P430125	CROSSOVER FROM CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	CJK0422	8			

2024-2025 ~~2023-2024~~ CLOCK HOUR DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSE LIST FOR SCHOOL AND DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY- RULE 6A-6.0575, F.A.C. - EFFECTIVE DECEMBER ~~2023~~ 2024

CIP NUMBER	Program Number	Program Name	Course Number	Course Clock Hours	New Course Approved in 24-25 23-24	New Program Approved	Notes
0743020303	P430210	FIRE FIGHTER I/II	FFP0010	206			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0743020303	P430210	FIRE FIGHTER I/II	FFP0020	192			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0743020303	P430210	FIRE FIGHTER I/II	FFP0030C	191			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0743020303	P430210	FIRE FIGHTER I/II	FFP0031C	301			Program deleted (last reportable year 23-24)
0743020304	P430211	FIREFIGHTER	FFP0010C	191			
0743020304	P430211	FIREFIGHTER	FFP0020C	301			
0743020304	P430211	FIREFIGHTER	FFP0030	191			
0743020304	P430211	FIREFIGHTER	FFP0031	301			
0743020313	P430217	FIREFIGHTER/EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-COMBINED	EMS0110	300			
0743020313	P430217	FIREFIGHTER/EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-COMBINED	FFP0030	191			
0743020313	P430217	FIREFIGHTER/EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-COMBINED	FFP0030C	191			
0743020313	P430217	FIREFIGHTER/EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-COMBINED	FFP0031	301			
0743020313	P430217	FIREFIGHTER/EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-COMBINED	FFP0031C	301			